

Charles R. Felder, MBA, PT, SCS, ATC, CSCS

Mr. Felder has 30 years of physical therapy experience including 20 years as a practice owner. He currently operates HCS Consulting, Inc. helping providers improve their business operations by *Putting Health Care Strategies Into Action*. Chuck has presented over 250 lectures and courses ranging from clinical care to the business aspects of physical therapy.

Professional Experience

- ◆ Inland Empire Physical Therapy, Sports & Industrial Rehabilitation – Principal 2005-present
 - Outpatient physical therapy
- ◆ HCS Consulting, Inc. – President & Founder 2002-present
 - Health care management consulting services and research
- ◆ Matrix Rehabilitation, Inc. / Felder Physical Therapy – Clinic Manager 1998-2002
 - Outpatient orthopedic and sports injury PT clinic
- ◆ Pro Claims, LLC – President 1996-1998
 - PT billing & collections company
- ◆ Felder Physical Therapy, Inc. – Owner 1988-1998
 - Outpatient orthopedic and sports injury PT clinic
- ◆ Felder Seminars – Owner 1994
 - Traveling seminar company teaching patellofemoral treatment techniques
- ◆ McConnell Seminars – 50% owner 1990-1993
 - Traveling seminar company teaching patellofemoral treatment techniques
- ◆ Sports Rehabilitation Center – 25% owner 1981-1988
- ◆ US International University – Head Athletic Trainer/Physical Therapist 1978-1981
- ◆ Children's Hospital Medical Center, Boston, MA – Staff PT 1976-1978

Volunteer & Distinctive Experiences

- ◆ Physical Therapist/Athletic Trainer for the US Diving Team for the World Aquatic Championships – Perth, Australia 1991
- ◆ Chief PT – XXIIIrd Olympiad – LAOOC USC Olympic Village – Los Angeles, CA 1984
 - Designed, developed, staffed, equipped and managed the PT clinic in the USC Olympic Village serving over 2,000 athletes
- ◆ American Board of Physical Therapy Specialties (ABPTS)
 - ABPTS Board Member representing Sports Physical Therapy 1999-2000
 - Sports Physical Therapy Specialty Council; Member 1989-1991; Chair 1991-1993

Education & Professional Credentials

- ◆ University of California Irvine – Graduate School of Management – MBA 2002
 - Specialization in finance & strategy
- ◆ Boston University – Sargent College – Master of Science in Physical Therapy 1977
- ◆ Cleveland State University – Bachelor of Science in Physical Education 1975 – cum laude
- ◆ Board Certified Clinical Specialist in Sports Physical Therapy (SCS)
- ◆ NATA Certified Athletic Trainer (ATC)
- ◆ NSCA Certified Strength & Conditioning Specialist (CSCS)

Professional Qualifications & Consulting Areas

- ◆ PT Benchmark Research
- ◆ Strategic Planning
- ◆ Marketing Research and Analysis
- ◆ Finance
- ◆ Business Planning and Development
- ◆ Compliance Issues
- ◆ Customer Relationship Management
- ◆ Employee Training and Development